
 
 

 
 

FRANK BROCCOLINA 
STATE COURT ADMINISTRATOR 
(410) 260-1295   Fax: (410) 974-2066 

frank.broccolina@mdcourts.gov 
 

FAYE D. GASKIN 
DEPUTY STATE COURT 

ADMINISTRATOR 
(410) 260-1257   Fax: (410) 974-2066 

faye.gaskin@mdcourts.gov 
 

SHARON SAMPSON BALL 
Executive Director 
Human Resources 

(410) 260-1283  Fax: (410) 974-2849 
sharon.ball@mdcourts.gov 

 
GRAY BARTON 

Executive Director 
Office of Problem-Solving Courts 

2011-D Commerce Park Drive 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

(410) 260-3617 Fax: (410) 841-9850 
gray.barton@mdcourts.gov 

 
PHILIP S. BRAXTON 
Executive Director 

Judicial Information Systems 
2661 Riva Road, Suite 900 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

(410) 260-1000   Fax: (410) 974-7170 
philip.braxton@mdcourts.gov 

 
ALLEN C. CLARK, III 
Executive Director 
Budget & Finance 

(410) 260-1579  Fax: (410) 260-1290 
allen.clark@mdcourts.gov 

 
DAVID R. DURFEE  JR. 

Executive Director 
Legal Affairs 

(410) 260-1405  Fax: (410) 974-2066 
david.durfee@mdcourts.gov 

 
CONNIE KRATOVIL-LAVELLE 

Executive Director 
Family Administration 

(410) 260-1296 Fax: (410) 974-5577 
connie.kratovil-lavelle@mdcourts.gov 

 
VACANT 

Executive Director 
Procurement & Contract 

Administration 
(410) 260-1594  Fax: (410) 260-1749 

 
 

DIANE S. PAWLOWICZ 
Executive Director 

Court Research & Development 
(410) 260-1725  Fax: (410) 974-2066 

diane.pawlowicz@mdcourts.gov 
 

ROXANNE P. McKAGAN 
Director, Administrative Services 

(410) 260-1407  Fax: (410) 974-2066 
rocky.mckagan@mdcourts.gov 

 
DEBORAH A. UNITUS 

Director, Program Services 
2001D Commerce Park Drive 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

(410) 260-1291  Fax: (410) 260-3570 
deborah.unitus@mdcourts.gov 

 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS 
MARYLAND JUDICIAL CENTER 

580 TAYLOR AVENUE 
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401 

 
 

January 4, 2010 
 
 
Re: Solicitation No. K11-0006-1, Child Support Enforcement Workshop; 
Amendment No. 2 
 
Dear Interested Party: 
 
The following consists of questions received in reference to  
RFP No. K11-0006-1, Child Support Enforcement Workshop and the 
Maryland Judiciary’s response. 
 
Q:  What percentage of the audience is anticipated to be masters?  What percentage 
is expected to be court clerks? 
 
A:  We anticipate, at this time, that the bulk of participants will be staff from 
clerks’ offices.  It is anticipated that only 15 to 20 masters would be attending 
out of roughly 75 attendees.  This is not an exact count, and we must have the 
flexibility to add more if necessary.  Once a vendor is chosen, we would like to 
have the opportunity to discuss class content for masters in more detail in 
order to selected topics that are needed in the State of Maryland. 
 
Q:  What are the child support responsibilities of court clerks in Maryland? 
 
A:  The responsibilities of the staff include:  waiting on customers daily 
(customers include the public, attorneys, state agencies, judges, masters, 
judges’ staff, and co-workers), distribute correct forms to the public upon 
request, correctly and efficiently process pleadings that are filed, take 
accurate notes and swear in witnesses in child support hearings, open up new 
child support cases and docket all future pleadings correctly, issue summons, 
subpoenas, and body attachments, work with bail bondsmen, accurately 
record statistics for all aspects of cases, make copies of court orders and mail 
them to the parties, create invoices for money owed in cases, handle 
cash/check transactions for case fees, and stand up and give oath to 
witnesses in front of a courtroom full of people. 
 
Q:  Do any of the sessions need to qualify for continuing education credits?  If so, 
what are the requirements? 
 
A:  If you have classes that are accredited for continuing education credits, 
and choose to propose them, that would be great, but they are not required for 
the workshop. 
 
 
* The bid due date is hereby extended to January 13, 2010.  Bids 
are due no later that 12:00 p.m. (eastern standard time) on that 
date. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
These are the only changes contemplated by Amendment No. 2. All other 
terms and conditions are in full force and effect. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with the Maryland Judiciary. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Anna Pfeifer 
Procurement Specialist 
 
cc Procurement File 

                                                                                                    


